

GOLDEN STATE MANUFACTURED -HOME OWNERS LEAGUE INC.

CHAPTER BYLAWS SAMPLE

Park Name:

Chapter Number:

Article 1.

Pursuant to the authority granted by the charter from the Golden State Manufactured-home Owners League, Inc., dated _____, this Chapter is hereby established as Chapter No. _____ of the Golden State Manufactured-home Owners League, Inc.

Article 2.

The purpose of the Chapter shall be the same as that prescribed in the League Articles of Incorporation and the League Bylaws.

Article 3.

The official headquarters of the Chapter shall be in the County of _____, and in the Region No. _____ of the Golden State Manufactured-home Owners League, Inc.

BYLAWS

Article 1.

Section 1: Limitations governing this Chapter's membership shall be the same as those prescribed in the League Bylaws.

Article 2.

Section 1. The Chapter may be financed through annual allocation or by such other means as the membership determines.

Section 2. Chapter moneys shall be held in trust by the Chapter Treasurer or designated officer who shall be held accountable.

Article 3.

Section 1. Amendments to the Bylaws may be proposed by any member of the Chapter.

Section 2. Amendments to the Bylaws shall be approved by a majority vote when a quorum is present, see Article 5, Section 1. A copy of all amendments shall be forwarded to the headquarters office of the League.

Article 4.

Section 1. Time and place of meetings shall be determined by a majority vote at any regular meeting.

Section 2. A Chapter meeting shall be valid at which a quorum is present. A quorum shall consist of _____ members in good standing.

Article 5.

Section 1. The Chapter shall elect a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. The Secretary and Treasurer offices may be combined into one. Only members in good standing shall be eligible to vote, or to be nominated to an office, or to hold office. In an election of officers, recall of officers, and/or in amendments to these Bylaws, one vote per family membership shall be allowed. In all other matters voting may be allowed by all members of a family.

Section 2. In elections, the President shall appoint a Nominating Committee of members. Nominees must state in person or in writing their willingness to serve. Nominations from the floor shall be called for at the time of election.

Section 3. The Nominating Committee shall serve as an Election Committee to ascertain membership status of each voter present, and to count the votes.

Section 4. Term of office shall begin when the officers have been installed, and shall be for two years or until replaced.

Section 5. Vacancies may be filled by the President or by calling a special election.

Section 6. Officers may be removed by a 2/3 vote as prescribed in Article 5, Section 1, provided the entire membership is notified in writing of the impending action. Such officers shall be offered an opportunity to defend themselves.

Article 6.

Section 1. Robert's Rule of Order shall be the authority governing all chapter meetings.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY:

The undersigned hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the Bylaws, duly approved by the membership of this Chapter No. _____, date: _____.

Chapter President _____

Chapter Vice President _____

Chapter Treasurer _____

Chapter Secretary _____